THE CHURCH

McLaren, who, on Christmas eve, was
presented with $100,

Sootland.

SECOND LIBERAL MONEY PRESEN-
taTION To REV. C. M. GRANT WitiN
A YEAR.—Yesterday a deputation trom
the Jadies of St. Mary’s congregation,
Partick, waited on their minister, the
Rev. C. M. Grant, B. D., and presented
him with a purse containing 141 sover-
cigne, in gratetul recognition of his uctive
ministrations, and as expressive of kind-
Iy regaras and best wisnes on the ocea-
siun of his marriage.—Glasgow Laily
News, Feb. 2nd.

Cuurca EXTENsION AND TiEATRE
DESTRUCTION AT ONE AND THE SAMK
TiME.— The Aberdeen Theatre-Royal
has been bought by the Church of Scot-
land Extension Schewe Commnittee tor
£1160.

ABoLiTiON OF PaTRONAGE.—Of the
1200 parishes of the Church of Scotland,
the presentation to about one-sixth was
held by the Crown, and to nearly halfor
the whole nuwber by private patrons.
In the Act abolishing patronage, the
Crown made over its rights to the con-
grﬁations as a free gitt, and the great
noblemen, such as the Duke of Argyle,
Duke of Buccleugh, Duke of Sutherland,
Earl of Zetland, Duke of Richmond,
followed the good example. Swaller
patrons, holding in all about 200 parishes,
lave applied for cowpensation under the
Act. ‘the sam allowed themn is to be
one year's salary of the parish, and the
minister has to pay it in 4 years.

Rev. F. R. McDoxNALD, of Martyrs®
Church, Paisley, was recently waited
upon by sowe friends in Glasgow, and
presented with a souoenir of his connec-
tion with the Barony Chburch, viz, a
gold watch and time mece, winch he was
asked to accept *as a token of the good
feeling (to usc the words of Mrs.
Buchanan, the lady who presented the
gitt), towards you, which 1 can most
truly ass.re you is universal in that old
Church, with which you were for a time
connected.” Mr. McDonal¢, of course,
replied to the very flattering address in
bis usual felicitious wanner. in-
scription on the watch is as follows :—
“ Presented, along with a time-picce, to
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the Rev. Finlay R. McDonald, as a
small token of the affection and esteem
which is felt for him by the members of
the Barony Church.  Glasgow, January,
1875.”

Rev. J. S. Muig, minister of the
pavish of Cockpen, and brother of the
Convener of the Colonial Committee,died
at Montone, in the South of France, on
23rd Decenber last.

Rev. THos. CAMPBELL, a minister ot
the Free Church of Scotland, has ap-
plicd to the Presbytery of Glasgow, tor
admission to the Established Charch.
LLis application will be torwarded to the
General Assembly.

UN1vERSITY OF GLAsGow.—In con-
nection with the protest agrinst the
validity of Mr. Disracli's election to the
office ot Lord Rector, on the ground that
undue intlacnce had beoen exercised by
cortain of the Professors who presided at
the poll, the secretary of the Indepen-
dent Club has received intimation trom
the secretary of the University Club,
that, * on examining their powers under
the statute, and relative ordinances, it
was found that the Court had no power
to entertain the question of the validity
of a Lord Rector’s election.”

Rev Di. GorpoN, minister of New-
battle, is to be proposed assecoud Clerk
of the General Assembly.

A $5000 Bazaar.—The Bellahous-
ton Parish Church bazaar was formally
openerd by Mr. Alex. Whitelaw, M. P,
the Rev. John McLeod, of Govan,
amd other gentlemen. The bazaar
realised the bandsome sum of £1050.

A BARONETCY, it is said, is about to
be conterred on Mr. Baird, who, not
content with giving half'a million pounds
to the Church of Scotland, contemplates

iving @ similar sum to the Scottish
Noncountormist Churches.

Deax StaNcry, as Rector of St.
Andrew’s University, has appoiated the
Earl of Elgin as his assessor.

CoxVERsION oF JEWS IN Rev. Dx.
Moxro's Parisu, Canpaig.—ln the
Parish Ciwrch at Campsie, on a recent
occasion, & Jewish funuly, consisting of
husband, wife, and five children, public-
ly renounced the faith of their fathers,
and reccived Christian baptism.



